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From: (R

Sent: 08 July 2011 18:00
To: i.ocal Plans (Planning Policy)
Subject: SA Addendum

Our Ref.: RF/3668
SA Addendum _
Thank you for your email of 13 June consulting AENGNGGENEEENERNEERN (o )io\ving

a review of the Sustainability Appraisal.
|
1976 states that (N NNTURNNEERNEN /sts to promote the better protection of GEEENE 1t
currently delivers statutory planning advice on theatre buildings and theatre use through the
Town & Country Planning (General Development Procedure) (England) Order 2010 (DMPO),
Articles 16 & 17, Schedule 5, para.(w) that requires (il to be consuited by local

authorities on planning applications which include ‘development involving any land on which
there is a theatre.’

Due to the specific nature of the (Il remit we are concerned with the protection and
promotion of JlIR and therefore anticipate matters relating to cultural facilities. Having
read the addendum document, and with regard to our remit, we have no useful or pertinent
comment to make on this document.

As Rochford does not seem to have any cultural facilities our interest would be to encourage the
Council to introduce policies for the provision and maintenance of such facilities as museums,
arts facilities, libraries, cinemas, festivals, heritage and tourism, to serve existing and new
populaticns created by new housing developments.

We look forward to being consuited on the Rayleigh and Rochford Town Centre Area Action
Plans.
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The contents of this email are intended for the named addressee(s) only. It may contain
confidential and/or privileged information, and is subject to the provisions of the Data
Protection Act 1998. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for
the addressee you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you receive it in
error please notify us.

You should be aware that all electronic mail from, to and within SEREEEENNEENEE -y be
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subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, and theconfidentiality
of this email and any replies cannot be guaranteed. Unless otherwise specified, the opinions
exiressed herein do not necessarily represent those ofd

wwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww e de g e ol kR R R R ok Ak ke W ke

;ﬁ Save energy and paper.
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